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lottery lund Making Wellingborough a place to be proud of 

(l.5 :m.iles/2.4 km approx.) 

The River Nene and once fen land terrain of Wellingborough 
provided an attractive landscape for early settlers. In 43 AD, the 
Romans invaded Britain and built a small town on the bank of 
the river near lrchester (Chester Fartn). Later the town became a 
walled 'Castrum' and an influential Roman outpost. 

During the 6th century an Anglo Saxon warlord named 
Chief Waendel qame to settle on the opposite side of the river 
bank, leaving the Roman town on the other. Waendel's people 
flourished here and the Roman settlement disbanded. It is at this 
time that the town we know as Wellingborough came into being. 

Waendel's burh or Wencllingburgb. is a Saxon term meaning 
'stronghold ofWaendel's folk'. 

The town went on to be shaped by the cultural and economic lead 
of the 9th century monks of Crowland Abbey, noted tn'lhe 1086 _ 
Domesday Book as 'Wendleburie'. 

In 1201 King John granted a market charter and the town and its 
name evolved into a thriving market town. After the dissolution 
of the monasteries in 1541, the land passed into the hands of 
the crown. 

By the early 1600s, influenced by a royal visit from King Charles I, the 
town became well known for its many wells. 

As t.he centuries mqved on, Wellingborough grew, supported by a 
healthy boot and shoe industry, several breweries and iron works. 

Your walk will reveal some of the influences from these past eras 
and the architecture they left behind. 

Ing- derived from the Anglo Saxon for Inga or Ingas meaning 
'belongs to or people'. 
Borough - derives the t.rqm Anglo Saxon for Burh meaning 
'fortifled place'. . \ , 
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liver since it opened In 8007 the museum has been a 
. - weJcxmdng place for all ages. Unique local history BD4 heritage 

activities take place tillroqbout the year, flndtng n.ew BD4 
__ ____;ex~clouti.un•g WIQ'B 1io briDg history 1io life. 

The museum is free 1io visit BD4 offers a wide choice of 
refreshm.entis and a gift shop. 

Visitwww.~useuin.co.uk for more detiails. 

Useful Websites: 
www.we1.lingborough.gov.uk/THI 
www.we1.lingborougbmuseum.co.uk 
www.we1.lingboroughcivicsociety.org.uk 
www.northamptonshireheritageforum.co.uk 
Full deta.i1s of the Library Service can be found on the 
'Libraries' page of the Northamptonsbire County Council 
website at www.northamptonshire.gov.uk 

I . 

This heritage trail booklet has been 
flmded by the Wellingbo~ '1'owD8cape 
Heritage' Initiative. . \ - 'Q 

Heritage Lottery Funded llro.Ject. LOTTERY FUNDED . 
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This chequerboard house 
with its white and red brick 
fac;ade and slate roof is a 

45. The Chequerboard House 

fine example of early 19th 
century architecture and was 
once a stylish three-storey 
home to the Dulley family. 
Mr William Dulley established 
one of the town's breweries 
in 1840, which was located to 
the rear of this house. 

The Dulley family owned many properties 
in the town, and benefited local residents 
with employment, business and community 
facilities such as the public swimming baths 
(Dul/ey's Baths - now the We/lingborough 
Museum). 

The town's breweries benefited from the 
waters of the Red Well which was pumped 
from the spring itself into a reservoir on the 
northern side of the town and from there it 
flowed to Sheep Street and the breweries. 

The motif of the Dulley Brewery was a 
swan which was carved in stone and 
could be seen on the old clock tower of the 
brewery offi!::es. The rendering was saved 
when the former brewery was demolished 
in the early 1970s and is now on display in 
the Swansgate Shopping Centre. 

Although the swan was the brewery's motif, 
it was a raven that became the brewery's 
mascot. In the early 1900s a bird called 
Jack, belonging to the brewery manager, 
had the freedom of the brewery yard but_ 
often flew into the towrrc§ntre: It is said 
that Jack's owner, a staunch supporter of 
the Uberal Party, taught his bird the words 
"No Tariff Reform, No Tariff Reform" which 
Jack would squawk whilst perched on 
the steps of the Conservative Club in 
Silver Street 

In 1920 Dulley's brewery was sold to 
Campbell, Praed and Co (a family of 
London bankers) who owned the adjoining 
brewery which itself closed in 1954. 
The Swansgate Centre (formerly called 
'The Amdale Centre') was built on the site. 

At the end of Sheep Str8et, I(S8 the traffic CtOSSing to head back to the 
museum, along Castfe Way. \ ' 
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l. Dulley's Baths 
(Wellingboraugh Museum) 

2. Cattle Market 
(Castle Theatre) 

3. Castle Fields Park and 
Bandstand 

4. The Park HospitaJ. and 
Workhouse 

5. Wellingboraugh School 

6. London Road Cemetery 
and Chapels 

7. Swanspool Pavilion, House 
and Gardens 

8 . Grayland Abbey and 
Grayland HaJl 

9. Zoo Park (Grayland Gardens) 

10. Tithe Barn 

11. Burystead Place 

12. Silver Cinema 

13. Oxford Street I High Street 
Corner 

14. The TownHaJl 
(The Red Well pub) 

15. Rowlatts Store 

16. Leighton House and 
Coach House · 

17. The Parade (Wa.rwicks) 

18. Former Post Office 
(l Church Street) 

19. Former Cinema (Laser Maze) 

20. 28 Church Street 
(Bewiched Cafe) 

21. Orient House 

22. The Old Grammar School 
(Church HaJl) 

23. The Memorial Cross 

24. All HaJlows 

25. Former Vicarage 

26. Tresham College 

27. The Palace Theatre/Cinema 

28. 'Hog Hill' 

29. Rafferty's 

30. The Old Kings Arms 

31. Granville Chambers 

32. Old Post Office 

33. Boots Store (Nationwide) 

34. Library 

35. Market Square 

36. Hannah Sparke and the 
Great Fire ofWellingborough 

37. Five Wells 

38. The Hind Hotel 

39. The House that Jack Built 

40. Horseshoe Inn 

41. Tudor House 

42. Boot and Shoe 
Warehouse and Factory 

43. Rose Cottage 

44. Ye Golden Lion 

45. The Chequerboard House 

END: Wellingborough Museum 
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~Start) Castle W&Y,/Castle Street 

From the 1600s Wel.lingborough 
became known for its spring 
waters. Several of the town's 
breweries used these waters in 
the brewing process during the 
1800s and 1900s. 

In 1892, one brewery, 
William Dulley 8e Sons, used 
the surplus warm water from 
the brewing process to supply 
the town's first covered public 
swi.mmi.ng pool. 

. 
The pool manager gave swimming lessons by means of a long pole with a leather 
loop at one end, which went under the bather's arms to keep their heads above 
water. As the week progressed the price of the admission became cheaper as 

. the water became dirtier. At the end of the week, the' water was drained into the 
Swanspool Brook and the pool was refilled. 

The pool closed during the First World War and in 1918 the building was purchased 
by George Cox & Co, who operated a successful boot and shoe factory from the 
premises until 1994. 

Since 2007 it has housed the Wellingborough Museum where sections of the old 
pool are displayed inside. 

Leaving the museum, turn immediately right towards the Castle Theatre 
and out on to Castle Road. 

:~ ., 
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43. Rose Cottage 
This attractive house consistiDg of squared course 
and regular course ircmstone and slate roof is' a 
Grade II listed buflding, reputedly built around 
1603. It was remodelled in the ~-1700s With 
further brick exteDsion 
in the 1800s and a few 
adjustments in the 1900s. 
.Also worth noting is the 
attached cottage at 18 
Sheep Street which is an 
equally attractive 17th 
century Grade II listed 
bufldin .. 

44. Ye Golden Lion 
Ye Golden Lion is a house of ancient origin and great charm.. It 
stands at the point where three ways once joined, 1mowD as 'Ham 
Joint Close'. Thought to date back to 1&40, the buil.ding has been 
constructed with enormous timber, mostly stout English oak, 
incorporated into the exterior. The house was owned and lived in by 
farmer Thomas 1loane who died in 1676. The :Roane family are buried 
in All Hallows Church yard. 

It is said that the house was the first place in Wellingborough that 
served tea, known as 'Chinese Soup' at the time. 

In the early 1800s the 
house was the residence 
of Mr A Wilkin, printer and 
artist. The house became 
an inn during the mid-1800s. 

%N 
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Warehouse and Factory 

It is thought that the shoe ind:astry started in WelliDgborougb. 
before 1780 and in the followiDg:yean spread to the 81U'I"'UJ1d.iD 
areas of Baris ~-oJlastcm, lrUilingborougb lligbam 
l'errers, Baunds and Bufbden in the (911owiDg :yean. 

'. 

The shoe industry grew slowly but steadily 
in the town until the principal manufacturer, 
Samuel Sharman, was described in the 
Baileys British Directory (1784) as a 
'contractor for the Army and Wholesale 
Manufacturer of Shoes'. This statement was 
not noted by any other-supplier and is an 
indicator of the businesses success. 

At this time, the shoe industry for 
Northamptonshire was not run in factories like 
it is today. Shoemakers collected their work 
from the employer's premises and completed 
it at home, then returning to the warehouse 
to collect more work and their wages. Until 
machinery was introduced in the 1850s, all 
processes were done by hand. 

One of the earliest warehouses was built in 
Sheep Street in 1850 and was owned by the 
Sharman family (of Swanspool House) who 
had established their boot and shoe business 
in 1749. 

With the coming of mechanisation, the 
warehouse was turned into a factory and 
named 'Trafalgar Works'. The ironstone 
building fat the bofl:om of the left hand side 

of Sheep Street) is now divided into shops 
and flats, but the original upper fa9l3de of the 
warehouse and factory can still be seen. 

Between 1851 and 1861 , the introduction of 
machinery likely contributed to the decline 
in the number of male shoemakers whilst 
machine closing increased opportunities for 
young women, not only as machinists, but also 
as fitters. 

Wellingborough's development as a shoe 
manufacturing centre is described in 
extracts from the 1889 Kelly's Directory of 
Northamptonshire which states: 

"The town has lcmgbeen celebrated for 
tbe manufacture of boots and shoes, 
tbe females being employed in tbe , · 
manufacture of thread lace, the latter 
trade, however, seems gradually~ 
out, having given place to macbine 
upper closing for tbe London boot 
manufacturers, now very exteDsively 
~on." . 

iL 
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2. Cattle Market 
(Castle Theatre) 

By the end of the 1800s the popular cattle market had outgrown 
its location on the Market Square and was relocated to this new 
site and purpose built accommodation in 1905. 

The buildings included a com exchange, auctioneer's offices 
and a refreshment room. 

During the 1960s, use of the 
cattle market declined and the 
site was closed. 

A new supermarket building 
was erected in front of the 
buildings, which survived until 
the 1980s when Tesco, the last 
operator, relocated and the 
building was demolished. 

In the earty 1990s, the Wellingborough Arts Association became 
the force behind establishing a theatre on the site. By this time, 
the cattle market buildings had gained historic importance and so 
were incorporated into the theatre design. 

The castle Theatre was 
of:ftcially opened OD 

30 11Iarcll199& b7 iu uum 
~tron, actor J81'81D'\Irons· 

~. 

Tum left and walk 
down the road and 
into Castle Fields Park 
through th' large 
iron gates. 
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3. Castle Fields Park 
and Bandstand 

Evidence of 'ridge and farrow' 
shows us that the park was once · 
ancient farmland. 

In John Cole's account of 
WelliDgborougb.'s history (1837) 
he alludes to a m.eclieval castle 
beiJJ41located on this site or near to 
it. The &Ur'1"'11DdiDg street names 
however, are ofVictorlan or more 
recent origin. The true location 
of the castle or whether there 
ever was one at all has lcmg been 
debated. 

To commemorate the coronation of George V and Queen Mary)n t911, an 
avenue of oak trees were planted in Castle Fields and a 'Sc~ools Treat' was 
held. Local school children walked in procession to the park in their Sunday 
best, where a feast of tea and cake was provided. 

Castle Fields Park lies on the eastern side of the town's conservation area and 
is regarded fondly by residents because of its fine Edwardian bandstand. It is 
one of two centenarian bandstands in the town (the other is at Bassetts Close 
to the west, off Oxford Street). 

The Castle Fields bandstand was built in 1913 at the demand of the four 
major bands of the time: The Salvation Army, Temperance, Volunteers and 
Town Silver Band. The Temperance band was the·first to play there on Easter 
Weekend 1914. 

The bandstand was restored by the council and officially re-opened on 
9 September 2012. 

Take the right hand path {bandstand on your left) and join lrthlingborough 
Road. On the other side o'fhe street you will see the hospital and 
The Cloisters. • • 

Continue down Slrver Stt8et and into Sheep Str9et. Remain on the leff 
side of the street, but note the Tudor House and old Shoe Factory on 
the opposite as you walk down. 

41. Tudor House 
The foundations of the Tudor 

.c..----.AUU!:~t:~ are believed to have been 
laid prior to 1000 AD. The lower 
ground-floor walls are from the 
1200s and the upper floor would 

appear to be late 1500s or early 
1600s. TlllB building was o:riginally 
partofthe1[anorofCrowland 

(Croyland). 

In 1920 the houses were bought by 
Herbert Dulley (a memberofthe 
brewing family) when they were in 
danger of collapsing. He extensively 
renovated the houses, using as much 
of the original material as possible. 

The buildings are reputedly haunted, 
with one eye-witness claiming to 
have seen a hooded monk walk 
through the wall of the upper floor 
room from the direction of the Abbey. 
The figure is Said to be dressed in a 
grey habit with a hood. He walks the 
length of the room to sit in the same 
corner every time . . 

' 

Pre 1910- with 4 gables 

There were originally four 
gables in the thatch, but 
during restoration the roof 
was altered reducing the 
gables to three. It is the last 
remaining thatched house 
in Wellingborough. 

ClOSS the road at Commercial Way and continue on Sheep Street past the 
Rose Cottage, Ye Golden Uon .. nd CheqiJfJI'bcMrl House. 

\ 

· ... 

~ jy M C Bk Date: Wednesday, July 6, 2016 5:26:40 PM JOB: 211015 Medium Walk Brochure 42pp A5.1nner Fo~tom %N 

IL 

' 

II 



_jj 

IIYMCBk 

39. The House that 
Jack Built 

"This is the House that Jack 
Built" states the large date 
stone within the gable. It was 
built in 1886 by John 'Jack' 
Wallis,_ then the owner of the 
Hind. The house and shop is 
Grade II* listed, due to its 
proximity and relationship 
to the Hind Hotel. 

The three storey stylisti"red brick building sits comfortably between the hotel and 
the Horseshoe pub, featuri'ng a large Rair of wooden bay windows over a traditional 
shop entrance. 1 ;.~'- • ~"' ' 

~, ~~:;;.. 

It was once the home of Wharton's, a):~rinters ~i}d stationers who occupied the store 
from the 1920s when they moved .frorJl"thek origi l]_al~~hop at 27 Silver Street. 

- 11'1 I , ./ 

Mr W D Wharton came to Wellingborough in 1902 to manage the printing 
department and stationery business.,of the Northarrtpt~ire Printing and Publishing 
Company. A short time afterwards, he purchased th~ business and developed as his 
own. Wharton's shop closed in 2000. 

40. Horseshoe Inn 
This is another three storey bVJ1ding1 

th.ougb. not as imposing as its neighbour. 
It was built in the early 1800s with a 
slate roof and stuccoed brick, a lime, 
sand and water mi:x.lt has been recently 
renovated and retains much of its 
traditional character. 
The WelliDgboroqb. town d.irectory of 

~=~~==~===::::::::.J' 1849 presents the Ho~ under Inns 
~ TavarDs, run by B 'l'illey. 

'The Cloisters' was originaJ.ly built as a 
workhouse, which was authorised by 
the Poor Law Commissioners in 1836-

,- 37 for the sum of £5,000. Architect 
·.( James Clephan, who was responsible 

for severaJ. workhouse designs in 
surrounding counties, was appointed to 
deliver a building to house 250 people. 

His design was a popoular gothic 
cruciform, which can be seen from above. 

·on house in 
~-a.....n<>:f'V and UDl 

1869 = u-;;-ithe former 
the gardens 
workhouse. 

park Hospital 
4. The , .... house and wor~J. . 

d the CloiSters) 
(Isebrook Hospital an . 

Children who were unfortunate enough to be at the workhouse attended the 
nearby All Saints School when it opened in 1881 and Victoria School from 1895. 

In 1869, a detached infirmary was also built to hold 52 invalids ~ After 1930, the 
site was officially known as the 'Welling borough Public Assistance Institution' but 
was renamed the Park Hospital in 1938. 

It-catered mainly for the elderly and had two main units 'The Home of Resf 
and 'The Castle Home', but there was also a maternity unit. The hospital later 
became known as The lsebrook Hospital' and in 2008 some of the buildings were 
converted into luxury apartments known as 'The Cloisters'. 

• • 'l'he Cottage Hospital - Doddington :Road 

In 1900 a small cottage hospital was built in Doddington Road. 

In 1908, in an effort to raise funds, this small hospital put on a town parade, 
known as 'Red Rose Day. The event was such a sucx:ess that it became 
an annual tradition. The town carnival still takes place every summer, 
although no longer in aid of the hospital which dosed in the 1980s. 

The building was converted to residential accommodation for Shaftesbury Society Housing. 

Continue walking along the right hand path. You will pass Wellingborough School 
(on your left), before reaching a gate to London Road Cemetery (on your right). 

\ .. 

Date: Wednesday, July 6, 2016 5:26:40 PM JOB : 211015 Medium Walk Brochure 42pp A5.1nner Fold ·llop %N 

IL 

' 

II 



_jj 

we:tu.ngborough 
5. 1 

schOOJ. "' 

It has been extended further 
over the years and in 1970 
the school accepted its first 
female students, becoming 
fully co-educational in 1979. 

• • London Road 

At the corner of 
London Road and 
Irthlingborougb. Road is a 
fine avenue oflime trees 
called 'The Walks', which 
were planted in the 
1840s. The Walks lead 
to The Embankment and 
the River llene. 

' 

The entrance to 
Wellingborough School is on 
London Road. 

Established in 1595, the 
school moved from buildings 
within All Hallows churchyard 
to this location in the 1880s. 
The building was erected at a 
cost of £6,000 and in 1888 an 
additional boarding house for 
44 boys was added as well as a 
further 6~ acres ofland. 

When you reach the sr'te of the cemetery, enter and follow the 
path towards the chapels and gatehouse. 
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Sheep Street 

38. The Hind Hotel 
This grand building wa.s constructed in 1645 from the designs of William Batley 
ofWel.lingborough. The new inn replaced an older guest house had previously 
occupied the site a.s part of the Croyland estate. 

Before construction of the new hotel had finished, Oliver Cromwell's army 
reputedJy marched through the town on route to the Battle of Na.seby and the 
Ironsides supposedly rested here before the battle, led by General Thoma.s 
Fairfax. A town book ofWel.lingborough holds this entry of 1645: 

'Paid towards a charge laid upon the hundred and twenty 
fat sheep and thre fat heyfers for Genl. Thomas l!'airfax 

army. £1. O's. Od.' 

There is a room on the upper floor, 
known as the Cromwell room, which 

- has a secret door behind one of the 
--=--.l!:~nelled sections in the wall to the right 

of a large fireplace. Today it reveals 
a shelved recess but was once an 
escape route to the roof! 

The name of the hotel was in honour 
of Sir Francis Drake's ship, the 'Golden 
Hind', which was sponsored by Sir 
Christopher Hatton. Hatton was Lord 
of the Manor of Wellingborough. The 
gilded deer was added to the entrance 
porch in the late 19th century and was 
cast by Reynolds Iron Foundry at LitHe 
Harrowden. The annex on the left side 
of the hotel was built in the mid 1800s 
and became part of the Inn in 1872 and 
is an attractive addition to an already 
commanding building. 

n ls said to be baunad. by a 
'Woman in White' and a aolcUer. 
liiiaDy gb.o8l hunts have taken 
place here. 

In 1806, 'the Hind Flyer' coach service 
began. It ran three times atyeek, 
picking up at Sam, arriving it1 London 
on the same dayl .. 

'· 

This was a huge achievement in 
those days and the service ran until 
the first railway station opened in 
Wellingborough in 1845. The Midland 
Railway used the hotel as a 'stop' for 
their horse drawn coach service from 
the town centre to the railway. 

In January 1921, the Dulley family 
made the decision to sell a number of 
their properties following the death of 
several family members. The Hind Inn 
was one of these properties and so it 
was auctioned by Messrs Pendered & 
Son. Mr J Pandered informed the crowd 
that; "the hotel was one entirely by itself 
in age, respectability and character". 

Mr A E Burrows purchased the hotel for 
£14,000. He left the Northumberland 
Hotel in London to come to 
Wellingborough and was soon involved 
in the local sports dubs (namely golf, 
bowling and tennis). He quickly became 
a popular local figure, but sadly, died 
suddenly just two years later in 
January 1923. 
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when vtsitblg this h1stor1c 
graveyard, you are immedlately 
Struck by the twin gothic style 
chapels. ----...: 

%N 

ne two chapels were built In the 
1880s to accommodate clivicled 
practices, Church of England on 
the right and 1\Ton-oonformists on the left. ftey were 
designed by 1\Torthampton architect Bdmund J'raDcis Law. 

The twin chapels ana the gate lodge are Grade II listed. Consecrated in 1856 
by the Bishop of Peterborough, the cemetery's original area was three acres. 
Another three were added in 187 4: 
Among the notable Wellingburians buried beneath this 
soil is John Askham who died in 1894 aged 69. He was 
a local shoemaker and self-educated poet. 
He continued to work long hours throughout his life, 
despite his literary notoriety, always believing in the 
value of hard toil. 

"Literature, with me, must, under the present 
circumstances, come second; and I can truly say 
that I have never let it interfere with the labour which 
wins the bread, although the temptation is often great" 

JohnAskham 

""Doddington B.oad Cemetery 

A as acre cemetery was opened in DoddiDgton Boad on 
31111Iay 1906. This cemetery has been extended over the years 
and continues to be the place of rest for town residents. 

Leave the cemetery past thf\.Gatehouse onto Castle Road and join 
London Road. Cross the roa¥ (there Is a traffic crossing to your left). 
Take the set of steps leading to Swanspool Gardens. Alternatively, 
continue down London Road (fJarked on th•map with dots), following 

e path round to the left, In fro)Jt of Swan$pool House, where you will 
fl a sloped access to the gardens. 
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7. Swahspool Pavilion, House 
and Gardens 
The Pavilion 

The pavilion was built in 1929 as a sports facility, but during the war it was 
used as 'The British' restaurant for service personnel and townspeople. 

' -c;r 
37. Five Wells 
At one time Wellingborough 
had 14 signiflcant wells placed 
around the town. Five of these 
weils; Stanwen, Wbytewell, 
Blickwell, Ladywell and 
Bed Well appear on the mosaic. 

The 'Red Well' gained recognition 
when King Charles brought his 
new Queen to visit in 1626. The 
young bride, Queen Henrietta, 
spent her :first full summer in 
England in Wellingborough and 
resided here for nine weeks on 
hearing that the waters had 
fertility properties. The Queen 
visited two further times in 1627 
and 1628, camping close to the 
source ofthe pure springwater. 
The waters IIlBiV have had some 
effect on the Queen, she wen~ on 
to have her :first child in Mey the 
following year. 

It is said there w~;~.s promise of a 
Royal Spa Town title, but alas the 
distraction oftbe Civil War meant 
the Km:g did 'not quite get round 
to it beforeihe met his demise. The 1 lt11 

mosaic was commissioned in 1996 
1 
"':l ' Y 

al . • ( "'' (' . / . ong Wlth the smaller one at the , 
top of Market Street. -' 
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36. Hannah Sparke 
and the Great Fire 
ofWellingborough 

ODJ'rid.a¥, 88 Ju1¥ 1738, beJJind an old. 
dyers shop in Silver Street, a boy 8afl 
drying oats in the midda;y sun. 

A small cinder fl'Om his open :Ore drJftecl DeXt to the wall of a nearby 
bam, which instantl¥ caqht :Ore, a1oDg with the netghbouriDg 
'Peacock Inn' and was burnt to the ground. Soon, the dry thatches on 
.very houSe and stacked fire logs in each cou.rtyard. were engulfed by 
the flames, 

Equipped with only buckets, the blazing heat overpowered the fire-fighters and 
townspeople took shelter in the parish church on Market Street. The heat was so intense it 
melted lead from the church roof creating panic from within. The fire seared through MarKet 
Square, consuming Market Street and into Cambridge Street 

Word was sent to Kettering and nearby by parishes for help. 
- tf"""'. _ .. 

A small row of houses in Butchers 
Bow laid a pathway for the :fire 
towards the Ch\U."Ch. 

60-year-old BIUUUih Sparke, owner 
of the ale house in Butchers Bow, 
quickly ordered all the liquors and 
ales fl'om her cellar to be thrown on to 
blallkets. These beer soaked blaDkets 
successfully quenched the flames, 
stopping the flre reaching the church 
and saving the lives of everyone 
inside. 

The aptly Dam.ed heroine was 
recognised as the town's maJor 
celebrity for her actions and hailed 
a hero until she died in 1788, aged 
1071 She is buried in All Hallows 
Ch1U"Chyard.. 

By the time the fire-had been 
extinguished, the people of 
Wellingborough had escaped with 
their lives, though not much else. 
Over 200 homes and 800 shops, 
along with outbuildings and barns, had 
been totally destroyed and all worldly 
possessions, food, stock and money 
lost to the embers. This small town 
with a ~en population of 2,600 was 
left in ruins. Neighbouring townsfolk 
of Northampton, Kettering, Oundle 
and others sent contributions of 560 
guineas to help re-build the town. 

Re-join Marlcet Straet here and walk 
towards the large blue 'Five Wells' · 
mosaic. You will also get the best view 
o the Hind Hotel ftom here. 
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The House 

Swanspool House dates from 1779. The limestone fa~ade and 
large central doorway provides the 
building with an air of grandeur 
within the ornate gardens. 

Owned by four generations of the Sharman 
farnily, it was sold following the death of 
Nathania! Pearce Sharman in 1918. 
The council purchased the property including 
the house and 49 acres of land, at auction, 
for £8,300 in February 1919, proposing to 
use the land for housing. 

The sale of the house sparked a 
local outcry. The local newspaper, 
Wellingborough News, put out 
an appeal to wealthy residents to 
buy the property and gift it back 
to the town. Local boot and shoe 
manufacturer Mr Frederick C 
Chamberlain stepped forward and 
submitted ari offer for £2,500, with 
the condition that the house and 
gardens be retained for the benefit 
of the town. 

The offer was acceptEld and all other 
tenders were returned unopened 
with a thank you letter from Mr 
Chamberlain. The letter began: 

"For some years I have 
cherished the hOpe that 
someday I might be given the 
opportunity to do something 
for my native town that would 
give pleasure to my fellow 
townspeople ••••••• " 

The house and grounds were 
officially opened to the public on 
10 June 1919 by Mr Chamberlain. 

' 
Swanspool House is currently home to the registry 
office and council chamber. The grounds remain a 
public formal garden including tennis courts, bowling 
green and a children's nature walk. 

JMto's roumatn 
Situated in front of Swanspool House and brook is a. 
drinking fountain known a.s 'Jotto's Fountain'. It wa.s 
given to the town by James 'Jotto' Page, Chairman of 
the Urban District Council, in 1902 to commemorate 
the coronation of Edward Vll. 

The brook running 1n front of the house has been 
known a.s the 'Swan's pool' for hundreds of years. John 
Cole 1n his History of Wellingborough (1837) notes that 
1n this location swans and their eggs were protected by 
several statutes, during the reign of King Edward IV 
(1461-1470) "a. person may not own a. swan if they did 
not own free-hold land". 

Jotto's fountain in its 
original place on the 
Market Street. 
The Corn Exchange is 
in the background. 

Leave Swanspool Gatdsns and walk past the house to Doddington Road Closs the road and walk through 
the small car parlc and join the path leading to Ttthe Bam Road. Follow this route to the right and then tum 
left in front of Croyland Abbey and Hall and into Croytand Gan:lens. 

'"· 
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a. Croyland Abbey 
and Croyland Hall 

In 948 AD, KiDgAedred bestowed 
6 'fa hides of land (around 700 
acres) to the Abbey of Crowland 
(or Croyland) in Lincolnshire. 
The Abbot later planted a mission 
here. The abbey or farmhouse 
was built circa 1280 for the Abbot 
Bichard de Crowland. 

The abbey or farmhouse was built circa 1280 for the Abbot Richard of Crowland. A fragment of 
the original doorway remains along with the floor of a chapel which adjoined the hall to 
thewest. ·, 

The abbey was remodelled in the 1860s 
by architect Edward Sharman who lived in 
the house. The adjoining Croyland Hall also 
became a farmhouse. 

As the building is not technically an abbey, 
there is divided opinipn on whether any 
monks actually resided here, but they 
certainly managed the l~nd. 

The monks of Croyland brought with them a 
tradition of beer brewing, utilising the town's flurry of natural springs and the rich barley crops. 

In the grounds of Croyland Gardens is a Roman stone coffin which came from Chester House, 
lrchester (the site of a Roman Town). The coffin was placed in the gardens during the 1920s 
and used as a garden ornament. 

.I 
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Pagoda on 
Market Street. 
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35. Market _Square 
In 1201 a Market Charter was awarded to the town by King John. It is thought 
that the area for the market was laid out at this time, making use of existing 
Roman roads. 

The road linking High Street, Silver Street and Sheep Street was the important 
north-south route to London. 

Similarly, the roads running west to east mark the Oxford to Cambridge route. 

The Meqieval Wellingborough Market was held 
on the steps of the 'Market Cross: a monument 
located on a triangular piece of land in front of the 
Hind Inn: At this time the market was hemmed in 
by buildings and extremely busy as traders from 
out-of-town came to buy and se'71 goods. 

The Com EXchange (a large stone building with 
haiQ was built in 1861 relieving the Hind Inn of 
its custom as people left it behind to trade in 

By 1719, the cross had fallen into decay and 
a new one was built by George Shepherd, 
then Lord of the Manor of Hatton. It is said to 
have been quite ornate, having had a 'stepped 
base with a beehive shaped rotunda; and an 
octagonal, fluted shaft with a vane.' 

the new building. It later became The Electric 
Theatre and then The Regal Cinema. It was 
demolished in 1959 by the owners and replaced 
with a Fine Fare supermarket which was also 
demolished in .1995. 

In 187 4 a row of houses on the northern side 

In 1798, the cross was dismantled. It seems it 
became a hazard to coaches swinging round 
into the entrance of the Hind. 

of Market street called Butchers Row, were 
demolished to accommodate tne growing 
market. In 1905 the main market moved to its 
current location outside All Hallows Church, 
when the cattle market relocated to Castle Road. 
Iron rings can still be found along the church 
wall, where the animals were tied. 

lVIarkets are still held here every_ Tuesday, Wednesday, l!'riday and Saturday. 
www.wellingborougb.gov.ukfmarket · 

Continue through Market Square and head towards the newsagent kiosk (known locally 
as 'The Pagoda', which was built as a bus shelter in 1915). Here you will see a plaque from 
the Civic Society commemorating the lives lost at this bomb site. During the Second World 
War. on Bank Holiday Monday, 3 August 1942 at 6.10pm, 
the air raid sirens blasted out and the town was hit, by four , 
500 kilo bombs. Many buildings In the town centre were 
damaged. 

Below the memorial plaque is another brass plaque 
acknowledging a major disaster suffered by the towri 
200 years earlier; Hannah Sparke and The Great Fire of 
We/lingborough.· The plaque forms part of ~ldren's 
heritage trail. ~ · 
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On 18 June 1943, 
1llr H J Stevens, a local pet 
shop owner,~ his priVate 
collection of ezotic animals to 
the pubUc. 'Using the 'holidays . 
at home' tand (a government 
scheme aimed at boosting 
morale during WWD), he 
tamed the house and grounds 
of Croyland Abbey into the 
Wellingborough Zoo Park. 

The zoo ahibited monkeys, 
lions, panthers, a baby 
elephant, a giant tortoise and 
DUlDY more. At the centre was 
a penguin pool, which was 
8111'1'0UDded by an eclectic 
menagerie of large cats, sea 
lions, birds of prey and a bear. 
The original entry price was 
seven pence. 

Mr Stevens and his family lived in the abbey 
and the zoo's lion, Simba, was treated like the 
family pet Simba was taken to the cinema, the 
local park and ocx:asionally the pub! 

The zoo expanded during the 1950s, before 
being sold to animal lovers Miss Smith and 
Miss Such. In 1968 the zoo was sold again 
to Mr Robert Royston Clarke for £7,000. 
Unfortunately, poor investment led to the zoo's 
dosure in October 1970., _ .. r - -

An animal auction was cohducted by Martin 
Pendered at the end of the year and new 
homes vvere found for many of the zoo's 
residents. 

Edinburgh Zoo's oldest resident Is a 
chimpanzee named Cindy, who Is recorded 
as moving to there from Wellingborough 
Zoo in 1971. 

After the zoo's closure the buildings became council offices and the grounds became , 
public formal garpens. 

In 2011 a small play area was created to the rear of Grayland Hall, which indudes wooden 
sculptures of Simba and his companions. A series of animal carvirlgs also decorate the 
stepping stones and bouldefs in the play area, designed by local primary school artists, to 
commemorate the zoo. . 

-wwW.~gov.lfzoopark 
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10. Tithe Barn 

The barn was built shortly after the 
abbey (circa 1880) at the request of 
BicbaJ'd de Crowland to collect the tithe 
from the lands. It was constructed wdDg 

~:.:_.~!!!~:=;;:;;:;;;iiii~ mainly locallroDstone and thin courses 
of~. ' 

A major fire in the 1970s left the bam in desperate need of repair and it was scheduled 
for demolition. Thankfully, campaigns by a local community group managed to raise the 
n~ry funds to rest~ it an~ the building was saved for future ge~erations. 

Today, the bam is owned by the CO~Jncil and can be.bired for public and 
rivate functions. '. 

11. Burystead Place 
Burystead House and buildings, which were located here, were thought to be part of 

· the Manor of Welling borough Hatton. A small, former farm building still remains at. 
the end of Burystead Place. It bears a plaque in the form of a partially unrolled scroll 
which reads: · 

"These Premises were rebuilt by C.G Thornton Esq. of Marden Hill, Herts, 
to replace those destroyed in an aooidental fire, 21st August 1847". 

Above the plaque is a 
clock which originally 
came from the offices 
of Campbell Praed 
& Co brewers (now 
demolished), which 
once adjoined the Tudor 
House in Sheep Street. 

Walk through B~rystead Place and past etG~well's Bar. Tum left and continue up 
Silver Street 
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34.Library 
The Wellingborough Library building was 
constructed in 1973 in a style typical of 
the time. · 

%N 

33. Boots Store 
(Nationwide) 

The Tudor style building on the 
right, which is currently home to 
Nationwide Building Society, was 
actually built in 1907 for Boots the 
Chemist with a lending library on 
the first floor. 

The rest of Market Street is home to 
many banks which were built during 
the late 19th century. 

Tum right into Pebble Lane, past the 
library, through Market Square, 
towards All Hallows Church. 
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31. Granville Chambers 

Now a large prominent corner 

stOre, it was originaJ.Jy opened 

by the Wel.l.i.ngborougb. Public 

Coffee House Co. in 1883 as 

a Temperance Hotel, named . 

the Granville Hotel Ltd. The 

copper dome (now pamted 

black) at the top of the building 

was considered as a 'lavish' 

and 'ostentatious' expense at 

the time, but a feature that is 
still enjoyed todajy'. ..._ 

32. Old Post Office 

The construction ofMidl,an.d Road 
with the coming of the railwaor line 
provided a prime location for a new 
post office. The red brick building was 
built in 1908, with stone dressings and 
mahogany fittings inside. · 
Telephone booths were installed in the 
foyer for public use. It was still being 
used by the postal service in the 1970s 
but no longer open to the public. The building is now in private 
ownership and a small post office counter operates next door. 

Still on Marlcet Stleet move a few yards towards the ring shaped mosaic 
in front of the Swansgate centre. This mosaic was i~lled in the early 
1990s to celebrate the relationship between Wellingborough and its 
twinned towns Wdtlich in Gennany and Niort in France. 
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Silver Street 

12. Silver Cinema 
One fagad.e in Silver Street stands out from 
the rest of the shop fronts, due to its large 
brick fronted, arched first-floor window. 
This is the re:ma.i.ns of the former Silver 
Cinema which was open from 1920 until 
1957. It was for a time one of four cinemas 
in the town. 

13. Oxford Street/High_ Street Corner 
On the comer of Oxford Street and High 
Street stands a large, three storey ironstone 
house, which became the Liberal Club in 
1900. The club originally included a large 
hall suitable for meetings and concerts and 
both the Wellingborough Liberal Association 
and the Women's Liberal Association used 
to meet here. 

Army personnel were·accommodated here 
·during the First Wor1d War and dance bands 
would provide entertainment for the guests 
and townsfolk. 

In Nove11Jber 1920, Princess Helena 
Victoria (Queen Victoria's granddaughter) 
opened the club as a new YMCA. A 
huge crowd awaited the royal visitor with 
streamers hung across the roads whilst 
electrical lights from the building helped to 
brighten the proceedings. The Marquis of 
Northampton, also in attendance, clear1y 
concerned for the values of the youth, 
impressed on the crowd "besides dancing 
and billiards, they should see that there • 
are also educational activities .. .it should · 
be the object of everyone to educate 
himself, both mentally and morally''. 

In the 1960s Mobile Radio, an innovative 
store of its time supplying home electrical 
and media equipment, took over the 
building and operated here until their 
closure in 2014. 

' . 

On the opposite side of the street is The Red Well pub. 
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14. The Town Hall 
(The Bed Well pub) 

The 'Bed Well' is ac:taally one of 
JIUID¥wells situated OD. the edge of 
town, but the pab is the old town 
hall, built :In 1881. It was also the 
police station 8D4 Court. Wrcmg ­
doers would be held there :In one 
of the two 'lock u;ps' bebind the 
town balL 

A police station and superintendenfs house were built on the adjoining right side 
of the town hall, (which later became part of the neighbouring, former Angel Hotel) 
and were used untiPthe 1860s. The former town hall building was then converted 
into shops. The Red Well pub was opened in 1996. 

15. Rowlatts Store 
Rowlatts is the oldest shop in the town. 
The family business established in 1751 
sold kitchen hardware and ironmongery. 
It meets today's demands, maintaining 
traditional values and services. The store 
is still run by a member of the Rowlatt 
family. 

The ironstone part of the building in ~~~=:::::::::==~~~~~j 
Church Lane, to the rear of the store was originally 
the parish workhouse, until the new workhouse was built in lrthlingborough Road 
in the 1830s. It was then used as a girts and infants school during the mid-1800s, 
before becoming part of the store. 

High Street 

As you move Into High Street, to your /elf you will notice a fine row of 
buildings from the 1800s. The first two buildings are both thra.storey red 
brick of very different character. The first has a fonnal style with five sash 
windows along two levels and was built as solicitors' oRices in 1800s. 
The second was built in 1882 as the Conservative Club and is more 
elaborate with arched e~trance, balcony above and gab~. It later 
became the British Legion Club and has now been converted into 
apartments. Next to these~ Leighton House. 

The pub was originaJ.ly named the 'King of Prussia'. By 1849 the 
Well1ngborougb. directory listed it as the 'Globe Inn'. 

In the early 1900s a customer reputedly saw a phantom dressed in 'old 
fashioned' attire, thought to be that of a Quaker or member of The Society 
of Friends. Hew~ a black;lacket and white knee high socks and was seen 
moving quietly along the alley at the back of the premises before entering 
the pub. The ghost has not been seen since. 

The business later established itself as an Irish them.ed ba.r and was 
renamed Rafferty's in late 1990s. It is now called 'Ra.ff's Bar'. 

30. The Old Kings Arms 
Now a bakery, this building was a public 
house until the 1960s. In 1887 a temporary 
decorative arch was erected in front of the 
King Arms, across Midland Road, 
for Queen Victoria's Golden Jubilee Show 
and another in 1897 for the Northamptonshire 
Agricultural Show. 

The Old Kings Arms motif can still be seen 
above the bakery shop sign. 

The road leading down the hill opposite the Old Kings Anns is Midland 
~oa~. In 1857 Midland R4c/ was constructed to /Ink the town to the new 
railway station. As a resutf houses were built along the road with larger · 
Victorian housing estates further down. 

\ 

... 
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Gloucester Place/ 
lVIarket Street 

The building on the corner 
of Gloucester Place (now 
'Cutters') was the home of 
the last fulltime cinema in 
the town. 

27. The Palace Theatre/Cinema 
''·~ 

The Palace was built in 1·911 on the site of the Empire Music Hall (a 
wooden building which had opened in 1909 and burnt down in 191 0). The 
replacement red-brick building provided theatre spac~ for 1 , 1 00 people. With 
the rise of the cinema, the Palace stopped tt"1eatre productions and showed 
just films. Between 1973 and 1982 many alterations were made, introducing 
a snooker hall and three cinema screens. The cinema closed in 1999, but 
some of the original features still remain inside. · 

28. 'Hog Hill' 
Gloucester PI.are was o:r.iginaJ.ly known as 'Hog Hill' as pigs were sold here 

on market dajys, as were sheep in Sheep Street and corn in Cornhill. In 1820 
HRH The Duke of Gloucester and Edinburgh came to Welling'borougb. and 

sta¥ed overn1ght at the Hind Hotel His journey onward to Csmbridge took . 
him through 'Hog Hill' where he was thrown from his carriage. The area was 
renamed· 'Gloucester PI.are' in honour of this incident. 

Market Street 

Follow the path along Market Street, usi'JII the pedestrian crossing 
to continue into the lower half of MarkefStreet 
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16. Leighton House and Coach House 
The main house is a Grade II listed building. 
It was once the home of John Woolston, owner of 

. ; one of the first main breweries in the town in the 
1800s (his brewery became Campbell Praed 8e Co 
folloWing Mr Woolston's death in 1878). 

The house is an impressive ironstone 
building with treated comers and painted 
stonework. At one time a stone wall 
accompanied the house leading to the coach 
house set back on the right. 

The coach house has a central carriage 
entrance, limestone and ironstone gable and 
back elevation. Once part of an extensive 
garden, it is now only visible through a narrow · 
access between the neighbouring shops. 

Looking over to the opposite side of the street you will see an Ironstone building 
on the comer of Church Street, slightly tucked behind WaiWicks shop. This was 
once the old post office. Cross here and continue a short way up Church Street 

17. The Parade (Warwicks) 

High Street, Wel.lingborough, 1900. 

This long shop front offers a nice 
example of Victorian arched windows, 
although the lower section has -
been modernised. Built in 1888 and 
originaJJy known as 'The Parade', the 
building provided a full lin~ of retail 
outlets from Wa.rwicks tailors 
(est. 1868) at the front and corner plot, 
continuing up the High Street with an 
arraor of other general stores. 

In 1900 Wa.rwicks store sold hats, suits and men's underwear. AB the business 
expanded the owners took over the :r:est of the building to create the large 
clothing store that remains todaor, still run by the Warwick family . 

... 
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18. Former Post Office 
(1 Church Street) 

19. Former Cinema 
(Laser .. Maze) 

On the corner of Church Street and Orient 
W~ is an :iroDstone building tbat was 
originally built as a Wesleyan Methodist 
Chapel in 1791.It was used for this 
purpose until the 1870s when it became a 
Drill Ball for the local Volunteer l'orce 
(a foreraDner of theTA). Around 1904 
it became the 'Xing's Palace Theatre' 
and in 1910 it became the first cinema in 
the town. 

If you look closely above one 
of the archwaors you will see 
a small carved crown. This 
denotes the fact that it was built 
as a post office in 1880. It closed 
in 1908. 

The building was sold in November 
1919, and re-opened as the 
Wellingborough ex-service men's 
club. Run by members of the 
National Federation of Discharged 
and Demobilised Sailors and 
Soldiers (NFDDSS), the building 
was extensively renovated and 
offered members snug pleasant 
rooms. It was used as an ex-service 
men's club until early 2000s. 

Takftthe path -to the right of the cafe bui!f!i"9 and enter left into the 
Church Yard. •• 

I 

25. Former Vicarage 

The Vicarage is a town house 
built in the 1800s, set back 
from the road and adjacent to 
All Hallows Church. It is DOW 

private apartments. 

26. Tresham College 

In the late 1890s new govemment 
imposed a strlcrt; ta:a: on alcoholic 1tquor 
in a bid to compeusate pub'ftcans who 
lost thell' 1t.ceD.Ces under an iDJ.ttative to 
reduce the number of pubs. However, it 
was declared that public D10D8J' should. 
not be used in this way and the :faDds 
were reallocated to fund new tecbntcal 
institutes. 

This became l<novm as 'Whiskey Money' and Wellingborough was one of only three towns to ' 
utilise the grant, bUilding the technical college and council chambers in Church Street wi1h the ' 
proceeds in 1898. The latter was demolished in 1968 to accommodate the new college building. 

In 1898 classes included boot and shoe classes, Ambulance classes for men and lectures in 
Science and Art. Mechanical engineering was added in 1he 1920s. 

This college campas is one ot\Ju-, the othera are in ICetteriDg an4 Corby. · 
• f I 

Walk to your right. down tbe hill, jolnlnfl Gloucester Place and Marlcet Stteet. 
The building on the comer 0( Gloucester Place (now 'Cutters1 was once the 
home of the town's latt fullllme cinema. 
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All Hallows is an old dedication which means the same as 
All Saints. In the mid-1800s the church became widely known 
as St Luke's, although there seems to b~ no evidence that it was 
officially dedicated as this. Around the time of the First World 

----- War it reverted to the name All Hallows. 

The parish church is the oldest building in the town (the door 
at the south end dates from 1170) and 
includes a wide variety of ecclesiastical 
detail. The most striking feature is the three 
stage tower with a banded limestone and 
ironstone spire. 

The 13th century spire rises to a height of 
165 feet which dominates the surrounding 
area. Like so many of Northamptonshire 
churches, All Hallows was originally Saxon 
but probably suffered damage after the 
Danish invasion in 1069. 

There is a large ironstone porch over the 
entrance leading to Market Square. This 
south doorway is Norman with almost all the rest of the church 
being built during the 1200s and 1300s. 
Small additions were then made in the following centuries. 

One of the many stained glass 
windows tells a sad tale of 
Thomas Jones, a rector of 

· the church. He was a sta!Jnch 
royalist, who was twice thrown 
in prison for his beliefs during 
the Civil War. On one occasion 
he was apparently arrested 
and dragged by soldiers to 
Northampton, harnessed on the 
back of a bear! He eventually 
died in prison. 

To the right of Me churCh is the old vicarage, partly hidden from 
view. Straight ahead Is tiH( church hall aod the memorial cross, 
(on the left is Orient Hous8). Walk through the church yard, 
towards Church Street ' 
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20. 28 Church Street 
(Bewiched Cafe) 

In the 1920s the fire station house 
was on the Tresha.m site, next to the 
old Institute builcling. It is thought 
that 28 Church Street was used as 
the station's storage. It was later 
used as storage for the Market and 
then in 2009 it was converted into 
stylish new premises for a cafe. 

Follow the path around the back of the caM and through the Church Yard. 

21. Orient House 

This GradeD liSted bu.i1diDg was built as a house in 1889. 

It has squared coursed :lrcmstone with ashlar dreufngs and. a slate 
roof. It is currently used. u otfioes and. has been atended at the rear. 

\ 
' i Directly in front of you is All Hallows Church and beyond this is the old 

vicarage. To your left is the Olfl Grammar Scbool and cottages and just 
ahead Is the Memorial Cross. \ . 

IL 

; 

II 



_jl 

22: The Old 
Grammar 
School ----(Church 
Hall) 

This Is a 400 year old school · 
house In an ecclesiastical 
setting, sitting In contrast to 
Its modem cousin, Tresham 
College on the opposite side 
of the s1reet 

It was founded in 1595, and 
rebuilt in 1620. An early 
account of its conception 
reads: 

"In the 16th year of 
King Bicbard D, it 
was suaested by 
a survey .that as 
WelliDgborougb. was 
the Xing's ~and 
had a good market 
it might please his 
Majesty to erect a 
free school ••• " 

... 

' 

The school was the Grammar and Lower Free 
School, supported by an indMdual benefactor 
arid fee paying pupils. In 1880 it became just the 
Lower School, after a new school was built in 
London Road. It then became the dlurch hall in 
1903 and is now a Grade II* listed property. 

The building adjoining the hall is thougtU to have 
provided accommodation for some of the bo~ -­
attending the school and is known as Priory 
Cottage. H was later divided into two properties 
and is one of the oldest houses in the town. 
Hhasadate 
stone of 
1608. The 
Heritage 
Lottery Fund 
recently 
supported 
some 
ironstone 
restoration 
WOrK to these 
buildings. 

\ 

' . 
\ 

23. 
The Memorial 
Cross 

Located in the grounds of the parish 
church is the Cavalry Cross, wbich 
was dedicated in 1918 and gifted 
to the town by Mrs Sotheby of 
Beton Hall. 

The sculpture stands at 83ft talL 
The western face represents the 
crucrlflxion with attending Virgin 
11/Iary and St Jolm, and the eastern 
face is the image of Our Lady and her 
Divine Ohild. 

The memorial is sculpted from stone, designed by Wellingborough architects 
Messrs Talbot Brown & Fisher and the carving was carried out by Messrs 
Reynolds & Son of Northampton. This gift was to commemorate the 500 
servicemen and women of the town who had given their lives during the 
First World War. Upon the rise of one of the steps is an insaiption: 

"Pray for the galla,nt men who from this town gave their 
lives for truth and fre~om in the Great War 1~14." . . . 

\ 

' . 

~ ly M C Bk Date: Wednesday, July 6, 2016 5:27:14 PM JOB: 211015 Medium Walk Brochure 42pp A5.1nner Foftom %N 

IL 

II 


	211015 Medium Walk Brochure 42pp A5 COVER
	211015 Medium Walk Brochure 42pp A5 INNER



